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CIVIC CENTER COMPLEX, ROOM 321
1 N.W. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR BLVD.
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MAYOR TDD/Hearing Impaired (812) 436-4934 INTERIM CITY ENGINEER
MEMORANDUM
TO:

FROM: Jennifer Blankenship
City of Evansville Engineering Department
DATE: August 29,2022
SUBJECT: Addendum #1 — RFP - Des #1801726 — Response to Questions

The following questions have been received with responses as follows:

Question 1: Does the City of Evansville Engineering Department have a list/ recommendation
of local DBE companies?

Response: The City of Evansville Engineering Department refers consultants to view the
State of Indiana’s DBE directory at the following link,
https://entapps.indot.in.gov/DBELocator/

Question 2: Are there any dates of special events that will affect the MOT plan?

Response: There are no dates of events within this corridor. The public will be detoured
to Lincoln Avenue and the Contractor will be required to construct the project always
providing local traffic access to homes and businesses.

Any additional questions can be directed to:
Jennifer Blankenship

1 N.W. MLK Jr. Blvd. Rm 321

Evansville, IN 47708

812-436-4971
jblankenship@evansville.in.gov
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